

Ward 12, Toronto – St. Paul's
City Hall, 100 Queen Street West
2nd Floor, Suite A17
Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2

Tel: 416-392-7906
Fax: 416-392-0124
councillor_matlow@toronto.ca
www.joshmatlow.ca



January 8, 2020

Toronto and East York Community Council
100 Queen Street W
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2

RE: Re-Opening Item TE11.55: Speed Hump Poll Results - College View Avenue

I am writing to request the reopening of item 2019.TE11.55, in order to add a second recommendation.

Due to a clerical error, the recommendation requesting the City Solicitor to prepare the by-law to alter the roadway in order to install the speed humps was omitted from the decision passed on December 3, 2019. In order to add that required recommendation, I am asking the Council to re-open the item and vote in favour of adding the recommendation underneath.

MOTION BY COUNCILLOR JOSH MATLOW

That:

2. The City Solicitor prepare a by-law to alter the roadway to install two speed humps on College View Avenue, between Avenue Road and Oriole Parkway, generally as shown on 'Drawing No. 421G-3215, dated December 2018' attached to the report entitled 'Speed Hump Poll Results - College View Avenue' from the Acting Director, Traffic Management, Transportation Services.

Sincerely,



Councillor Josh Matlow

Ward 12, Toronto – St. Paul's